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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100157

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
JEA (10} ventrj@jea.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 656784)

Attachments: 08975-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/28/2010
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 12:06 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/4/2010 12:03:00 PM

Docket Number: 100157-EG

Filename / Path: 100157.order.091410.agenda.kef.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING DEMAND-SIDE MANAGEMENT PLAN

Terry X. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk li

Office of the General Counsel! g
Florida Public Service Commission Coced O  lres: LK CORREEPONDENCE i
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NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esg. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No
JEA (10) venlrj@jea.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 5:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 038616)

Attachments: 08309-10.pdf

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

10/6/2010
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[hi
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No

Printed on 9/1/2010 at 4:26:41 PM
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State of Florida

Pablic Serfrice Qommission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties I)Alested Persons
FROM: M@n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
1cc

of Fil mg of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVAGE EF R
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 1, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl, Brown, Gilbert, Lewis) 27
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) t ,6? bVD ma
RE: Docket No. 100157-EG -- Petition of approval of demand-side management plan

of JEA.

AGENDA: 09/14/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative
CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\100157.RCM.REVISED.DOC

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366,80 through 366.85 and 403.519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals for scasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities, These
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa
Electric Company (TECO), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company
(FPUCQC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (OUC).

Pursuant to Rule 25-17.008, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), in any conservation
goal setting proceeding, the Commission requires each FEECA utility to submit cost-
effectiveness information based on, at a minimum, three tests: (1) the Participants Test; (2) the
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 4:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 902125)

Attachments: Recommendation 07341-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/1/2010
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
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rde law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
JEA (10) ventri@jea.com No

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 3:48:55 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY EMAIL
CODE ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER
COMNMISSION
DIRECTORY

| Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
~Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiolai@andrewskurth.com No
| Associated Industries of Florida tperdue(@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law{@swbell.net No
Brickfield Law Firm (10a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
_Credit Suisse yang.y.song(@credit-suisse.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
FFlorida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(9J]) Jessica.Cano@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10d) John. Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george@cavros-law.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno(@southernco.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm (10) bruce.may@hklaw.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
rilﬁurcy Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
McWhirter Law Firm (10) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@lawfla.com No
Ni Florida, LLC Wwu920 ewallace@niamerica.com No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 chrowder@ouc.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Iﬂ'oy‘t:{&: Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard Ungar Flasher1 10@aol.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert H. Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (10a) Margaret-Ray. Kemper{@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@@(pscrepreports.com No
Suzanne Brownless, PA (10) suzannebrownless@comeast.net No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Technologies Management Inc. (10b) tforte(@tminc.com No
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmail.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@ltrippscott.com No
WiMacTel, Inc. james.mackenzie{@quortechequities.com No
Young vanAssenderp, P.A. (10a) ryoung(@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 8/20/2010 at 4:14:11 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 4:15 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 712463)

Attachments: AUG31-10.AGN.pdf

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

8/20/2010



Public Serpice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties and)interested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE; ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
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
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State of Flonda

JHublic Serpice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 323990850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 19, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
AL A "“7/ i
FROM: Division of Regulatory Analysis (Garl rown Cﬁ'?ée Lewns) ! J« éw;
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Sayler) |/ {’?A o ]]1?’

RE: Docket No. 100157-EG - Petition of approval of dunand side management plan
of JEA.

AGENDA: 08/31/10 — Regular Agenda — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May
Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

:.:";

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative =
— (;0

CRITICAL DATES: None e
T s

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None I
FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S\PSC\RADAWPA100157.RCM.08-19-10.DOC <

Case Background

The Commission, as required by the Florida Energy Efficiency and Conservation Act
(FEECA), Sections 366.80 through 366.85 and 403,519, Florida Statutes (F.S.), adopted annual
goals for seasonal peak demand and annual energy consumption for the FEECA Utilities. These
include Florida Power & Light Company (FPL), Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF), Tampa
Electric Company (TECQ), Gulf Power Company (Gulf), Florida Public Utilities Company
(FPUC), JEA, and Orlando Utilities Commission (QUC).

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
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 3:49 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 230403)

Attachments: Recommendation 06940.pdf

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL -
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

Printed on 8/19/2010 at 3:25:16 PM
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE

HAND DELIVER
Date of Request: _ 8/18/2010 Date of Agenda Conference: _8/31/2010 Item No.
Docket No.:  100157-EG Brief Title: Approval of JEA's DSM Plan
Requested by: Staff [] Other
{Name)
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER)

STAFF’s Recommendation to Executive Suite {(IF OTHER)

[J Approve Request [ DenyRequest

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11]

Defer tem to Agenda Scheduled Date:

Change Order of ltem or Take Up at Time Cerlain

Withdraw item (not expected to return to Agenda)

®OOO

Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the
racommaeandation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during
agenda preparation,

a

Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.5.] - issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE

O

Add Emergency item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3), F.5.] - Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE
Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary):

Staff needs additional time to cooidnate the filing of seven Recommendations addressing demand-side

=
management plans. Requesting to file by Friday, August 20, 2010, by 3:00 P.M. g m
o = O
s sz
< — =
E w
m«-—
T @
xv i
o = _B
x = e
e D
Signature (Technical Staff}: zq ?/ Initials (Division Director or Designee): /\OO\
|
Signature (Legal Staff): { Initials (General Counsel or Designee): l ( w
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: O v
Recommendation to the Chairman’s Office ,Q/Approve Request [J Deny Request
initials: ‘ : Date: ~/&G
7 154 M4
Cornments: 14
CHAIRMAN's OFFICE: }Q/Approve Request [0 Deny Request
Initials: -(.. CZ/

Date: df / /2//0

Executive Suite will send the original {0 the Office of Cornmission Clerk |
anq return copy to the requesting staff after the Chairman's Office takes

action on this request. Requesting staff should distribute copies to the CLK AGENDA QUM e et o
Division Directors (OPR & OCR) and Attorney assigned to the docket. i STAFF COP!E]? L K ) -~
R . E o
$ 68 79 wEise
PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 05/08)
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From: Shalonda Hopkins \0IST-EG
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/18/2010 10:02:00 AM

Docket Number: 100157-EG

Filename / Path: 100157 .or.intv.walmart kef.doc

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION i ;

Shalonda Hopkins 5 N 09(00%'1 O :
Commission Deputy Clerk 11 R P ks ‘_
Office of the General Counsel B e s s 5 R AT S Y R NS

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100157

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
- MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Behrens Law Firm (10) Rdc_law@swbell.net No
George Cavros, Esq. (10} george(@cavros-law.com No
Hopping Law Firm (10) gperko@hgslaw.com No
JEA (10) ventrj@jea.com No

Printed on 8/18/2010 at 3:03:12 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 3:04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 379647)

Attachments: 06827-10.pdf

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

8/18/2010




CLK Officlal Filing****8/9/12010 11:44 AM b

Matlida Sanders ‘Pﬁg— [0 -0 Y45 - Peo - EG

[00[ST-E&

From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 11:42 AM ;
To: CLK - Orders / Notices ST |
Cc: Katherine Fleming ‘ o5 CLI - CORRESPONDENCE 1
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted X actmaisratioe] ) fueues f;jlm..é :
AT NC 10
Date and Time: 8/9/2010 11:41:00 AM : ShE RS @zm 7
Docket Number: 100157-EG RISt NE F Uch P e}
Filename / Path: 100157.ord.intv.SACE kef.doc L. . e ik

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk Il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 ! Z e__d 0
WMauled ©
Cmauled 3




CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100157

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
George Cavros, Esq. (10) george(@cavros-law.com No -
Hopping Law Firm (10} gperko@hgslaw.com No o
JEA(10) ventrj@jea.com No

Printed on 8/9/2010 at 3:38:50 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 662546)

Attachments: 06574-10.pdf

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

8/9/2010




COMMISSIONERS:

STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A. SKOP

(850} 413-6770
DaAvVID E, KLEMENT

BEN A. “STEVE” STEVENS {11

Public Service Commission

ADMINISTRATIVE

April 7, 2010

Hopping Law Firm
Gary V. Perko

P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

Re: Docket No. 100157-EG

Dear Mr. Perko:

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition of approval of demand-side management plan of

JEA, which was filed in this office on March 30, 2010, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,

or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk P

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/vww floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contacti@psc.state.fl.us
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Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 100157-EG

Company: JEA

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(""" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 03/30/2010

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of JEA.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties Cousumer

UMENT NO. _A2ho& /0

DISTRIBUTION:

Expiration:

ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD)

| [ T T T x 1T 1T x 1]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays.

Program Module Cl

Staff Assignments

Time Schedule
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

OPR_Staff

[:] Current CASR revision level Previous

Due Dates

Current

Staff Counsel

oo NP VS W N

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission __ Commission Panel
Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes
- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED sK KL | ST
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is pate: ’

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Case_Assignment and Scheduling Record

P Page 1 of 1

~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cleri

Docket No. 100157-EG Date Docketed: 03/30/2010 Title: Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of JEA.

Company: JEA

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ______
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
('O indicates OPR) | [ [ | 1T x| HES [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module (1 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Garl, S Brown @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Gilbert, K Lewis
1. Petition Filed NONE 03/30/2010
2. Revised CASR Due NONE 04/30/2010
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming, J Brubaker 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
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